ity of JAlbuquergue
P.O. BOX 1203 ALBUQUERQUE, NEWMEXICO 87103
July 5, 2002

David B. Thompson, P.E.

Thompson Engineering Consultants, Inc.
P.O. Box 15954

Rio Rancho, NM 87124

Re: Lead & High Multi-Family Preject Grading & Drainage Plan, Engineer's stamp dated
6/21/02 (K14/D37)

Dear Mr. Thompson,

Based on the information provided in your submittal dated June 21, 2002, the above referenced plan is
approved for Grading Permit, Paving Permit, and Building Permit.

For the Building Permit, please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-
off by Hydrology.

Before release of the Certificate of Occupancy, the following are required:
(1) Engineer's Certification of the grading and drainage plan per the DPM checklist, and

(2) A copy of the grading and drainage plan with approval sign-off by the City's field inspector for the
SO-19.

If you have any questions, please call me at 924-3988.

Sincerely,

memm@f
Nancy Musinski, P.E,

Hydrology/Utility Development
City of Albuquerque Public Works

cc: Matt Cline, Drainage Inspector (letter w/plan}
Pam Lujan, Permits (letter only)
file

=== THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER ===




